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DATE: January 31, 2018
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Dan C. Flore‘s% Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Industry Development & Market 7){ ¢ 0}{'
Analysis
Lee Eng Tan, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel (

RE: Docket No. 20170269-TX — Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity
No. 5152 by Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. , effective December 22, 2017.

Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. has requested cancellation of Certificate No. 5152, effective
December 22, 2017. The certificate holder has complied with the provisions of 364.335(3),
Florida Statutes, by providing adequate notice in writing of its request for cancellation of its
certificate and submitted Regulatory Assessment Fees, including any penalty and interest, that
the company must pay.

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.5.g., Administrative Procedures Manual, the voluntary cancellation is
approved, an administrative order should be issued, and the docket closed.





